
From: Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com
Sent: 7/19/2010 9:27:15 AM
To: seb@cpuc.ca.gov (seb@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne (cln@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); larry.cope@sce.com 
(larry.cope@sce.com); don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com)

Bcc:
Subject: Petition For Modification Issues

Simon & Jeanne,

Pursuant to Energy Division's most recent direction, SCE is developing a 
Petition For Modification to address several implementation issues around 
the 2010-2012 portfolios. Attached are the key issues we plan to address; 
we expect to file this PFM by the end of this month. Please let us know if 
you have any questions or would like to discuss this further.

Thanks,

(See attached file: Petition For Modification Issues-Draft 7.19.10.doc)

Alyssa Cherry 
Regulatory Group
Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar Division 
Southern California Edison 
Internal PAX 43129 External 626-633-3129 

"The reward of a thing well done is to have done it." - Emerson

SB GT&S 0029656

mailto:Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com
mailto:seb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:seb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cln@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:larry.cope@sce.com
mailto:larry.cope@sce.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com

